Survey and Research Report
On The
Former Charlotte Fire Station Number Ten

1. Name And Location Of The Propertyhe Former Charlotte Fire Station Number Ten is located
at 2136 Remount Road in Charlottd,C.

2. Name And Address Of The Present Owner Of Phaperty.

Mecklenburg County
600 East Fourth Street
Charlotte, N.C. 28202



3. Representative Photographs Of The Property. The report contains representative photographs

of the property.

4. Map Depicting The Location Of TReoperty.
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5. Current Deed Book Reference To The Propeftiie current deed to the property is recorded in

Deed Book 22686 at Page 787. The tax parcel number of the proped7i86102.

6. A Brief Historic Sketch Of The Properiyhe report contains a brief historical sketch of the

property prepared by Dr. Dan Morrill.

7. A Brief Physical Description Of The Properfyne report contains a brief physical description of the

property prepared by StewarGray.

8. Documentation Of Why And In What Ways The Property Meets The Criteria For Designation Set

Forth In N.C.G.360A400.5




a. Special Significance In Terms Of Its History, Architecture, And/Or Cultural Importambe
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Historic Landmarks Commission judges that the Former Charlotte Fire Station
Number Ten possesses special significantterms of CharlotteMecklenburg. The Commission bases
its judgment on the followingconsiderations:

1) The architect of Former Fire Station Number Ten was Charles Wearn Connelly-{B875, who

practiced architecture in Charlotte from 1934 until shorthefore his death in November 1967.

Former Charlotte Fire Station Number Ten is the only Charlotte Fire Station Connelly designed. A

Charlotte native and graduate of North Carolina State, Connelly demonstrated nimbleness in his

ability to shift from one arditectural design to another. Most comfortable with traditional styles,

Connelly nonetheless produced plans of various genres, including theaeittury modernist Former

Charlotte Fire Station Number Ten. This flexibility contributed significantly to Cdnie@ Qa a dz00S&aa |
businessman and architect in Charlotte, a major urban center of North Carolina, especially during the

years following World Waiwo.

2) Former Charlotte Fire Station Number Ten, which went into service in May 1957, is illustrative of

the ewolution of fire station design and configuration in Charlotte. It is one of two est®ry,

rectangular, midcentury modern style suburban fire houses that survive in Charlotte from the 1950s.
Charlotte, like cities and towns throughout the United Statesperienced major changes in its

townscape in the decades immediately following World War Two. An escalating birth rate, the impact

of generous home mortgage programs, the expansion of automobile ownership, the construction of
expressways, and other factonsorked together to give rise to escalating suburbanization during the
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Charlotte Fire Department responded to this rapid growth. Charlotte constructed siagions, such

as Former Charlotte Fire Station Number Ten, to serve underserved areas. Fire Station Number Nine
gSYid Ayidz2 &SNWAOS 2y W ydz NEstony Building fi podongerlexistsg | & | &
Of similar contemporary design wasrEiStation Number Eleven (1958), designed by Louis Asbury and
Associates. Charlotte Fire Station Number Ten has closed but retains its essential physical integrity

and the attributes of its site. It has the form and arrangements that characterized-aedtury

modern fire stations in Charlotte and throughout the Uniteétates.

b. Integrity Of Design, Setting, Workmanship, Materials, Feeling, And/Or Associafitre Charlotte
Mecklenburg Historic Landmarks Commission judges that the physical description included in this
report demonstratesthat the FormerCharlotte Fire Station Number Tenmeetsthis criterion.

9. Ad Valorem Tax Appraisal’he Commission is aware that designation would allow the owner to

apply for an automatic deferral of 50% of the Ad Valorem taxes on all or any portion of the property

GKIFIG 0S02YSa + RSaA3IylFIGSR aKAAG2NAO f r@heidtteN] ¢ ¢ K
FireStatonNo. Tenis $810,500.Theproperty is currently exemptfrom the paymentof property taxes.

Date Of The Preparation Of This Rego$eptember 6, 2017

Prepared By: Dan L. Morrill and Stewart Gray




A Brief History Of Th&ormer Charlotte
Fire Station Number Ten.

Dr. Dan L. Morrill
September 11 2017

The special significance of Former Charlotte Fire Station Number Ten, which opened in May 1957 at
2136 Remount Road, is best understood with the context of the evolutionaature of fire stations
erected by the Charlotte Fire Department since its establishment in 1887. Fire stations occupy a place
of special importance in the built environment. Their essential purpose is to house the equipment and
the personnel needed toifiht fires in the neighborhoods which they serve. According to Charlotte Fire
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HistorianRebecc&urierspeaksto this point in her book TheAmericanFirehouse:An Architecturaland
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Fire Department has demonstrated its commitment to both the utilitarian and the symbolic
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Fire stations are more than a workplace. Firefighters give nicknames to the fire stations where they
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32 Ay 3 {2 °Fitefightérs skedpdnéthe fire station, eat in the fire station, take baths in the fire
station, cut the grass, clip the hedges, and maintain the equipment. Former Charlotte Fire Station
bdzYo SNJ ¢Sy ¢l a& yAOlYlIYSR da¢KS vagoOyadseenas adkidu®i o6 a o

Fireenginesin Charlottewere initially hand-pulled, later horse-pulled, until 1911 ,whenthe Cityordered

its first gasolinepowered fire truck®No Charlotte firestations survive from the hangulled era, and

only one, the original Fire Station Number Two in the Dilworth neighborhood, is exta@pening on
SouthBoulevardin 1909,CharlotteFire StationNumberTwo, like its counterparts in other communities,

was essentially a red brick horse barn with large arched wooden doors and sleeping space for the
firefighters on the secondfloor. It lackedthe extravagantembellishmentof fire stationsbuilt in the late
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designed for the new, professional fire departments followed the austere forms of factory and
commerciall NOKA G'SOG dzNB ¢

arlotte Fire Station Number Two

" Fire Chief Hendrix Palmer Atop A HorBgawn
Charlotte Steamer
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Charlotte. No longer required to accommodate horses, these stations were smaller than those erected
in the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. Stiiuilt of brick and two stories tall, they were
configured to blend into the streetscapes in which they were located. They occupied small lots. Four
are extant. Fire Station Number Four (1926) on West Fifth Street, Fire Station Number Five (1929) on
WesleyHeights Way, Fire Station Number Six (1929) on Laurel Avenue, and Fire Station Number Seven
(1935) on North Davidson Street. Designed by architect Charles Christian Hook -(B8R), all are
revivalist in configuration. Fire Station Number Five has a tilexf overhang at the parapet. It has
corner columns with embellished capitals at both ends of the front facade. Fire Station Number Six,
locatedonthe edgeof/ K I NI @scaleEaltavemeighborhood,is especiallylavishin its architectural

detail. The front facade is faced with random fieldstones, thereby allowing it to merge architecturally
with the bungalows that dominate the adjoining streetscape. Stone arches highlight both the two
enginebaysand a bank of five windows that are shelteredby atiled roof overhangwith modillions.



Theseandother decorativedetails make Charlotte Fire StationNumberSixd Iperfectcompanionto the
surrounding residentiafF | 6 RRA O ¢

Charlotte Fire Station Number Six (1929) Charlotte Fire Station Number Seven (193%

Thepost-World War Twoyearssawa major changein the designof many public buildingsin Charlotte,
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buildingshad beendominantin Charlotteand elsewhere,architectsbeganto producebuilding plansin
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new Charlotte Fire Station Number Two (1948) on South Boulevéirés a two-story pouredin-place

concrete structure that contains no embellishments that point toward the past. Fire Station Number

Two also makes no attempt to harmonize with the surrounding streetscape. In sharp contrast,
Charlotte Fire Station NumbeEight (1948), also designed by Marsh, resembles a Colonial Revival style
homeIndeed, to this day many residents of Charlotte who drive along The Plaza do not realize that

the building is a firestation.
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Charlotte Fire Station Number Two (1948) Charlotte Fire Station Number Eight (1948

Number Eight was the last revivalist style Fire Station erected in Charlotte.-bdtury modernism
became the design vocabulary used for all the fire stations constructed here in the 1950s. Three were
built during that decade. Fire Station Number Nine &ast Boulevard (1954), Fire Station Number Ten
(1957) on Remount Road, and Fire Station Number Eleven (1958) on WEStRS:t.
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Charlotte Fire Station Number Nine (1954) Charlotte Fire Station Number Eleven (195¢
Destroyed

Thearchitectof CharlotteFire StationNumberNine (1954) whichwasdeactivatedand destroyedin the

early 1980s, was James H. Benton of B. O. Vannort, Inc., an engineering firm headquartered in Omaha,
Nebraska'?Louis Asbury and Associaeof Charlotte designed Charlotte Fire Station Number Eleven
(1958)2Charlotte architect Charles Wearn Connelly (190%67) produced the plans for Charlotte Fire
Station Number Ten (1957fAll three stations were configured as orstory rectangular brick boxes.

All also occupied large suburban lots. Number Ten and Number Eleven are extant, but neither is an

active firestation.



Charlotte Fire Station Number Ten (1957)

Several F O 2NB AYRdzOSR I NOKAGSOGa G2 3IABS FTANB adlaaz
MppnQazé RSOfIINBE wSoSOOF %dzNA S NBSLasdely bedalise afthey S 2 F
innovative building techniquegesulting from World War Two, new construction materials became

readily available after 1945, such as pheing aluminum windows, preengineered walls, and large

expanses of glass. Air conditioning and thermostat controlled heating systems transformed
fenedration patterns. Automatic roltup doors manufactured of aluminum and glass eliminated the

need for large arched front doorways. Drying cabinets allowed architects to eliminate hose towers, an
identifying component of preWorld War Two fire stations.

Another stimulusfor changingthe designof fire stationsin the late m do n an@\vicp p waQthat strategic
planners, not architects, increasingly held sway over the design process. More and more fire
departmentshired firefighting expertsto fashionandimplement masterplans. BeforeWorld War Two,
cities were organized along railroad corridors and streetcar lines. Planners understoothé¢hat






























